
MEMORANDUM 

TO: Environmental Quality Council 

FROM: John V. Corra, Director, Wyoming Department of Environment 

DATE: September 13,2010 

SUBJECT: Permit 255, Terry Hankins Bond Forfeiture, NOV Docket No. 4643-10 

Attached is the infonnation related to the failure of Terry Hankins to complete the reclamation of 
this mining operation. The operator, Mr. Terry Hankins has not reclaimed the disturbance after 
being issued Notice Of Violation and Order, Docket No. 4643-10 on March 2,2010. The Order 
required the reclamation to be completed by September 1,2010. An inspection completed by 
Lowell Spackman and Bill Hogg on August 25,2010, detennined that the three requirements 
listed in the order had not been completed. The bond forfeiture is requested because he has not 
completed the reclamation. 

I have detennined that the bond for Permit 255, Terry Hankins, should be forfeited. I therefore 
seek your approval to request that the Attorney General begin bond forfeiture proceedings. 

Should you have any questions, please contact the Land Quality Division Administrator. 

cc: DEQ/LQD - Lowell Spackman 
EQC Administrative Aid 

Attachements 

Date Approved 
Chairman, Environmental Quality Council 


